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From: Hoy, Luke <LHoy@laingorourke.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 10:45 AM
To: Paul Manning; Scott Barwick
Cc: Drew Bagnall; Seamus O'Connell (seamus.oconnell@sydney.edu.au); Philip Smillie 

(Philip.Smillie@philipchun.com)
Subject: FW:  RFQ  Tree Supply & Delivery package /  University of Sydney Engineering 

Precinct - Laing O'Rourke

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Scott, Paul, 
 
We have confirmed availability of tree stock with a number of nurseries including Tree Impact and Andreasen’s (and 
others). See below – the species in red text are the ones that we can’t get in 400L.  
Please include this in your submission as evidence to support the modification.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Luke Hoy 
Project Technical Lead 
 
Laing O'Rourke Australia 
Level 4 | 100 Arthur Street | North Sydney NSW  2060 
Mob: +61 477 723 024 | Fax: +61 2 9903 0333 
www.laingorourke.com.au 

 
 

From: Mark Kennedy <markk@glascott.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 5:27 PM 
To: Hoy, Luke <LHoy@laingorourke.com.au> 
Subject: RE: RFQ Tree Supply & Delivery package / University of Sydney Engineering Precinct - Laing O'Rourke 
Importance: High 
 

 
    

CAUTION - This email was sent from outside Laing O'Rourke 
    

 

Good afternoon Luke, 
 
As requested we went out to several suppliers regarding the procurement of the 400 litre tree sizes as requested on 
the planting schedule. As expected not all of the 400 litre sizes are available at this time of year due to the growing 
season being largely over.  
 
However that said, we have surprisingly been able to procure the following or alternative substitutions as follows: 
 

SPECIES SIZE QTY RESPONSE
Archontophoenix 
cunninghamiana 400L 8 

Supply 200L largest in the market 
2.5m tall 

11400LBackhousia citriodora Supply 200L ready now 
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Cupaniopsis anacardioides 400L 7 Ready now  
Elaeocarpus reticulatus 400L 5 Ready now  
Jacaranda mimosifolia 400L 9 Supply 200L ready now 
Syzygium leuhmannii 400L 2 Ready now  

Please note All stock quoted is subject to availability at time of order 
placement. 
 
 
We have gone to our primary supplier who has gone as far as QLD to source / procure the stock required, 
additionally Trees Impact had only 2 x species in 200 litre available. 
 
Please review the plant schedule and provide feedback,  this plant material is not secured and we need to really 
move quickly in order to have some certainty regarding securing this material. 
 
If you require any additional information please contact me directly to discuss further. 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
Mark Kennedy 
Estimator / Contract Administrator 

Glascott Landscape & Civil 
Unit 1, 7-9 Orion Road, Lane Cove NSW 2066 
t: 02 9429 8500 | m: 0425 299 744 | e: markk@glascott.com.au 

www.glascott.com.au      

 

 
 

This message (including attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains information that is 
confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to Laing O'Rourke. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
replying to the message to indicate the error and delete the message (and destroy any copies) without further disclosure or use.  

Laing O'Rourke accepts no liability for personal content of the sender which is unrelated to Laing O'Rourke's business. References to "Laing 
O'Rourke" include Laing O'Rourke Corporation Ltd and its affiliates - visit www.laingorourke.com for more information. 


